## Clearfield High School Community Council Minutes March 20, 2019

**Attendance**: X = present A = absent

X	Chris Keime	X	Kallie Westover	X	Liz Hansen
X	Rachael Black	X	Ryan Everhart	X	Michelle Wunderlich
X	Ruth Jones	X	Adam Shumway	X	Maude Beckman
X	Julie Muir		Dan Pitcher	X	Nicole Young
X	Johnny Caine		Alan Clark	X	Michael Haney

Additional attendees included vice principals Kellie Mudrow and Thomas Strain, counselor Johnny Caine, and student government representative Alex Bodrero.

Last month's minutes were read by Ryan Everhart and approved by council.

The meeting was conducted by council chair Ruth Jones.

## **CHS 2019-2020 SIP Goals**

- 1. Clearfield High School will academically prepare students for success at the next level by increasing course pass rates by term to 91% overall, and, in each content area below 93%, improve by 2%, ultimately maintaining a minimum 93% pass rate.
- 2. Clearfield High School will academically prepare students for success at the next level by improving student performance on the ACT as follows: The percentage of CHS students earning a composite score of 18 or better will improve from 66% to 70%, and the school average composite score will be at or above state average.
- 3. Clearfield High School will maintain an overall graduation rate of at least 95% and increase subgroup graduation rates to a minimum of 80%. (Current groups below 80%s AfAm/Black 79%, Econ. Disadvantaged 78%, Students with disabilities 70%).
- 4. Increase the percent of students enrolling in and successfully completing advanced academic courses (IB, AP, CE, CTE Pathways) to 90%.
- 5. Students who have been in the EL program for less than three years will make an increase of .50 in proficiency from 2019 to 2020 WIDA A scores.

Note: Focus on improving our 61 ELL students' WIDA scores to 3 or 4. Slight adjustments need to be made to guarantee accurate scores/levels.

## CHS 2019-2019 Land Trust Expenditures

- a. Professional Learning Communities Conference in SLC \$9,000. Goal 1
- b. Subs for teachers attending PLC conference \$3,500. Goals 1
- c. Professional Development and summer collaboration stipends \$10,000 Goals 1,2,3
- d. IB Support Personnel (Kareen Chandler) \$12,000. Goal 4
- e. Instructional Technology Support Specialist (Sid Smith) \$18,000. Goal 2
- f. IB Program training and materials \$20,000. Goal 4
- g. 2 Dell Cloudbook labs and carts \$20,000. Goals 1,2,3,4,5
- h. 1 Desktop replacement mobile lab \$25,000. Goals 1,2,3,4,5
- i. 9 Printer replacements \$7,200. Goal 1
- j. 8 Projector replacements \$9,000. Goal 1
- k. Laser engraver \$30,000. Goal 4
- 1. Link crew supplies \$6,000. Goal 1
- m. Americorp employee (April) \$9,000. Goal 3
- n. CE productivity \$8,000. Goal 4
- o. Teacher grants that increase SIP goals (technology) \$16,000. Goals 1,2,3,4

These expenditures, which were voted on and approved by the council, total \$186,700. Our anticipated Land Trust disbursement for next year is \$208,570 (of which 10% is carryover).

## **Next Meeting**

A concern was raised concerning safety and a perceived increase in violence at Clearfield High School. This will be further discussed next council meeting, and Vice-principal Thomas Strain will present discipline records.